SOUTH DAKOTA STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION OFFICE 7.)’ =

HISTORIC SITES SURVEY STRUCTURE FORM

SITE INFORMATION

e DAKOTA STATE
HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Department of Tourism and State Development

*SURVEY DATE: March 15, 2013 *ADDRESS: 46823 298" Street
*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone *COUNTY: Clay
*CITY: Beresford

LOCATION DESCRIPTION:
turn lef t (North) 20 -1/2 miles to 298 " Street, turn right (East) about 1/4 mile on the rig

From Vermillion, South Dakota Highway 50 East 2 mil

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

Tract 1, Sundstrom Addn, N 1/2, NW 1/4, (2 houses)

Twp.
*QUARTER 1: NW 1/4 OWNER NAME: Mae Sundstrom
*QUARTER 2: OWNER ADDRESS: 46823 298" Street
*TOWNSHIP: Glenwood OWNER CITY: Beresford
*RANGE: 51 OWNER STATE: South Dakota
*SECTION: 11 OWNER ZIP: 57004
ACRES: 19.20 QUAD NAME:

es to Greenfield Road,
ht (South) side.

11 -95-51 Glenwood

OWNER CODE 1: P
OWNER CODE 2:
OWNER CODE 3:

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE

*DOE: REGISTER NAME:

*DOE DATE: MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:

REASON INELIGIBLE:

CATEGORY:

NOMINATION STATUS:
DATE LISTED:
REFERENCE NUMBER:

SIGNIFICANCELEVEL1: N S L
SIGNIFICANCELEVEL2: N S L

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C or NC CRITERIA1: A B C D
PERIOD: CRITERIA2: A B C D

CRITERIA3: A B C D

CRITERIA4: A B C D

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:

STRUCTURE DETAILS
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SHPO ID:
*PROPERTY NAME:
OTHER NAME:
CURRENT FUNCTION: Boer (meat) goats FOUNDATION: Poured concrete
Steel over cedar
CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Hay storage ROOF MATERIAL: shingles
HISTORIC FUNCTION: Horse barn ROOF SHAPE: Gambrel
Hay, grain and Poured concrete
HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: carriage storage STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: walls
STYLE: Gambrel roof barn
OCCUPIED: Yes TYPE: Horse barn
8"x 9’ poured
concrete, 2x6 studs
and 1x8 sheathing
on gable ends,
Yes with embossed steel
ACCESSIBLE: permission WALLS: siding
STORIES: 2 SIGNIFICANT PERSON: Oscar Sundstrom
*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1911 CULTURAL AFFILIATION: Swedish

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES: Original site. Horse stalls have been removed, but evidence shows where

the stalls were. Roof has been covered with steel roofing. An 8’ sliding door on the South wall has

been replaced with a 8’ x 9’ overhead door. Metal  cupola is gone. Most of the windows are missing.

INTERIOR NOTES: The East 56’ of the barn has two rows of 6x6 posts and 6x8 for a beam. The

floor joists for the hayloft floor are 2x10's, 24" 0. C. The West 24’ of the barn was the carriage b arn and

tack room with three 8'x14’ granaries in the haylof  t, on each side. This area had four rows of 6x8 be ams
and 6x6 posts in 7’ and 14’ from the North and Sout  h walls to support the granaries above. The beami n
14’ from the North wall was doubled (a 6x8 overa 6  x8). 2x10 floor joists in this area are 16” O.C.

OTHER NOTES: The walls are 8" thick by 9' - 3" high poured concrete with 2x6 stud walls, 1x8”

sheathing and embossed steel siding on the gable en  ds. The galvanized embossed siding is 7” x 15"

block or stone design. The rafters are 2x6's wit  h a 2x6 brace at the hip 4’ O. C. and (3) 1x12'sfo ra

brace from almost the peak down to the floor, 14O . C. Windows are 10"x12" four light over 10"x12"
four light on the gable ends and slider windows on the North and south.
*PHYSICAL NOTES: Barnis in good condition. Needs some minor siding repair, some windows

replaced (size not availa ble today) and some of the doors repaired.

*UTM ZONE: *RESTRICTED: Y or N
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 1

CAMERA DIRECTION: _Looking NE, SW cor ner

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone
DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013

ROLL NUMBER:
PHOTO NUMBER: 2

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner
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PHOTOGRAPHER:  JimStone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 3

CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone i ~ ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 4

First floor, West side,

looking NW, 6x6 post,

double 6x8 beam and

2x10 floor joists 16” O.
CAMERA DIRECTION: C.
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 5

First floor, East side,
looking NE, 6x6 posts,
6x8 beam, 2x10 floor
joists 24” O. C. Eleven
single horse stalls on

~ CAMERA DIRECTION: _this North side.

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 6

Hayloft, looking SE, 2x6

rafters, 2x6 brace at the

hip, (3) 1x12’s brace 14’
CAMERA DIRECTION: O.C.
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:
DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 7
Hayloft, looking NE, 2x6
rafters, 2x6 brace at the
hip, (3) 1x12’'s brace 14’
CAMERA DIRECTION: 0. C.

PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone ROLL NUMBER:

DATE OF PHOTO: March 15, 2013 PHOTO NUMBER: 8

Hayloft, looking NW in

the West 24, (3) 8’ x 14

granaries on each side,

with hayloft in the center
CAMERA DIRECTION: 12’
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GLENWOOD DIRECTORY

(Residents - Qwners or Renters)
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HISTORY

This farm located in the NW % of Section 11, Glenodd@ ownship was homesteaded by Johan E.
Sundstrom.

The 1894, 1901, 1912, 1924 and 1937 Clay CountgsAists Oscar Sundstrom as the owner. It was
named the “Pine Grove Farm”. The 1937 atlas FstSundstrom as the operator.

The 1948 and 1956 Clay county Atlas lists OscaSwhdstrom as the owner.

The following is from - The Beresford Centennial book
1884 to 1984

Johan and Lovisa Sundstrom and five children, nadathn, Johanna, Erica, Sofia and Oscar, left
Lulea, Sweden and came to America in 1870. Thegdlin Michigan and Chicago before coming to
Dakota Territory in 1872 and were among the fimhlesteaders in Glenwood Township, Clay County.
Johan was 54, Lovisa 50 and their children rangexbes from eight to 22. The oldest sons, Carb(wh
came later) and John, filed claims on adjoiningllan

Their daughters married Clay County homesteadglishe children married Swedes.

Various stories of those early times have beenftolth one generation to another. Like the manyioth
pioneers, their first home was a dugout. Whilg/twere digging the dugout, an Indian came riding on
his pony. The youngest son, Oscar, was frightemedumped into the hole. Also, a blizzard came
before they had time to provide a shelter for theimals so they were taken into the dugout to make
sure that they would survive the storm.

The men would walk to Vermillion for provisions.o®etimes, Mr. Sundstrom and youngest son, Oscatr,
would go to Sioux City with an oxen team and stboat to get supplies. On one trip, Oscar got a new
pair of shoes, but his feet were too sore fromdhg walk to wear them for some time.

Johan and Lovisa lived 20 years in this new ladh lolying in 1892. They are buried in the Brooklyn
cemetery.
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